UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

OFFICE OF SPECIAL EDUCATION AND REHABILITATIVE SERVICES

SEP 14 1999

Gary D. Lander

Chanbl i ss, Bahner & Stophel, P.C
Attorneys and Counsel ors at Law

1000 Tal | an Bui | di ng

Two Uni on Square

Chatt anooga, Tennessee 37402-2500

Dear M. Lander:

This is in response to your letter to the Ofice of Special Education
Prograns dated April 23,1999, witten on behal f of your client, a | ocal
school district in Tennessee. In your letter, you ask whether school
board menbers can attend neetings of the individualized education
program (I EP) team You are particularly interested in whether it is
perm ssi bl e for school board nenbers to attend |IEP neetings in genera
and, particularly, as advocates for or advisors to parents of children
i nvol ved in those neetings.

In your letter, you describe several factors regardi ng school board
menber responsibilities which you suggest may be relevant to your
inquiry. while it would not be appropriate for this office to assess
the relative weight of the particular factors that you nention, we
woul d like to provide you with an explanation of the requirenments of
Part B of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act that are
rel evant to your inquiry.

Part B affords parents and public agencies the right to include as
menbers of IEP teans, at their discretion, "other individuals who have
knowl edge or special expertise regarding the child, including related
servi ces personnel, as appropriate.” 20 U S. C. 81414(d) (1) (B) (vi)
34 CFR§300.344 (a) (6) . Paragraph (c) of 34CFR§300.344further provides
that "[t]he determ nation of the know edge or special expertise of any
i ndi vi dual described in paragraph (a)(6) of this section shall be nade
by the party
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(parents or public agency) who invited the individual to be a nmenber
of the IEP [tean]." 34 CFR 8300.344(c); see al so Appendix A to 34 CFR
Part 300, question 28.

Theref ore, under 34 CFR 8300.344(c), the determ nati on of whether any

i ndi vi dual whom the parents or public agency wishes to include as a
menber of the | EP team possesses know edge or special expertise
regarding the child rests with the party, (either the parent or the
public agency), who invited that individual to be a nmenber of the |IEP
team Wiile Part B does not address whet her school board nenbers coul d
be nmenbers of the IEP team at the discretion of either the parent or
the public agency, we believe that there is nothing in Part B that
woul d prohibit either party fromincluding a school board nmenber on the
|EP team so long as the party inviting the school board nenber to be a
menber of the | EP team makes the determ nation that the individua
possesses know edge or special expertise regarding the child, in
accordance with 34 CFR 8300. 344(c).

In determ ning whether it would be appropriate for a school board
menber to be a nmenber of the |EP team both public agencies and parents
need to consider whether a particular school board nmenber is concerned
with the interests of the child or the school district as a whole. As
expl ained in Appendix A to the final regul ations:

Part B does not provide for including individuals such as
representatives of teacher organizations as part of an |IEP team
unl ess they are included because of know edge or speci al
expertise regarding the child. (Because a representative of a

t eacher organi zation would generally be concerned with the
interests of the teacher rather than the interests of the child,
and generally woul d not possess know edge or special expertise
regarding the child, it generally would be inappropriate for
such an official to be a nenber of the IEP teamor to otherw se
participate in an | EP neeting.)

Appendi x A to 34 CFR Part 300, question 28.

Wth regard to your inquiry, if the school board nenber were nore
concerned with issues of cost or resource availability than with the
interests of the child, or did not possess the requisite
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knowl edge or special expertise regarding the child, it would be
i nappropriate for either the parent or the public agency to include

t hat school board nenber as a nenber of the | EP team

W hope that you find this explanation helpful. If we can be of further
assi stance, please contact Dr. JoLeta Reynolds or Ms. Rhonda \Wiss at
(202) 205-5507 or (202) 205-9053, respectively. Sincerely,

Patty Quard

Acting D rector

O fice of Special Education
Pr ogr ans

cC: M. Joseph Fisher
Tennessee Depart nent
of Education



